Information

A.Carhart

Information

		COLLABORATORS	
	I		
	TITLE:		
	Information		
ACTION	NAME	DATE	SIGNATURE
WRITTEN BY	A.Carhart	March 22, 2022	

REVISION HISTORY			
NUMBER	DATE	DESCRIPTION	NAME

Information

Contents

l	Info	rmation	1
	1.1	Welcome to the Learning Curve	1
	1.2	acknowledgement	1
	1.3	copyrights	3
	1.4	getting_started	3
	1.5	cd_index	6
	1.6	aircraft	6
	1.7	art	6
	1.8	computers	7
	1.9	desktop_utils	8
	1.10	electronics	9
	1.11	engineering	9
	1.12	geography	9
	1.13	health	10
	1.14	history	11
	1.15	hobbies	11
	1.16	junior_education	13
	1.17	languages	17
	1.18	literature	17
	1.19	mathematics	18
	1.20	music	19
	1.21	mythology	20
	1.22	philosophy	20
	1.23	religion	21
	1.24	science	22
	1.25	novels1	24
	1.26	novels2	24
	1.27	novels3	24
	1.28	novels4	25
	1.29	poetry1	25
	1.30	poetry2	25
	1.31	poetry3	26
	1.32	novellist	26

Information 1/35

Chapter 1

Information

1.1 Welcome to the Learning Curve

THE LEARNING CURVE INDEX

First of all, Welcome to the TLC Compact Disc.

This Compact Disc is crammed with up to 650 meg of Educational software & text files, more than you have ever seen before on the Amiga! As well as hundreds of software titles all runnable from the workbench, there are over 200 of the most well known novels all cut into chapters, So all books etc, will load from any basic 2 meg Machine with Amigaguide. Also included are hundreds of poems, great plays & many of the great works of philosophy & much much more!.In fact so many programs that we thought that we better include this Index for you to find your way around!!

Welcome!

Acknowledgements

Getting Started

Copyrights

Click Here for the full index of CD

1.2 acknowledgement

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

First of all, thanks must go to all of the programmers, artists and compilers of Amiga PD and shareware without whom a compilation such as this would be impossible. However several of the programmes and some artwork on this CD are NOT PD, and are presented here by special permission.

Special thanks must go to the following:

Information 2 / 35

David Gallagher for the Ray Traced intro animation and for lots of help with animations and graphics.

Chris Hill and S.P. of Total Concepts (Copyright © Total Concepts),for permission to reproduce here the entire Total Concepts series of educational books, which until recently were selling as Licenceware.

Many thanks Chris!

John Moss of Papillon Graphics (Copyright © Papillon Graphics 1996), for the great artwork of well known authors, Many thanks John. The drawings are free for private use, but permission for any redistribution must be requested from John Moss himself.

Address Below:

John Moss.

Papillon Graphics,

"Parkways"

113 Singleton Road,

Salford.

M7 4LD.

Telephone/Fax: 0161 - 795 4463.

Many thanks must go to Pig3 publications (Copyright © Pig3 Publications),

for permission to use some of their pictures, poems and biographies of the great Poets.

John Dell for sending new versions of your software, and the extra art disks, many thanks.

Gerard Fitzpatrick for permission to use his comprehensive World Cup program, many thanks.

Thanks must also go to Hugh Gammon for providing us with the last work of Rob Baxter who tragically died earlier this year aged only 39. Most of Rob's greatest classical music pieces are included on this CD for you to enjoy. Thanks Hugh for all the updated music disks, and for your Tribute to Rob.

Hugh has informed us that he will be continuing the Desktop Music Workshop on his own and he is presently working on a version of Rossini's "William Tell Overture". We wish him well.

(All tracks by Rob Baxter and Hugh Gammon © The Desktop Music Workshop.)

Thanks must also go to Kevan Craft of Midicraft for his Tribute to Rob

Baxter and "Spirit of the Dance" music track dedicated to Rob.

(Note that you need Midi equipment to hear this track).

Many thanks to Paul Broadbent for the huge (13.5mg) tutorial on photography. Great stuff Paul!

Information 3/35

Also thanks to Nicholas Blachford for his latest version of Aural Illusion. Much appreciated.

Many thanks to all those PD designers of the Magic Workbench icons, without which this product would have looked far more drab. Soundsamples used in intro, © Aris Entertainments 1991.

1.3 copyrights

The Learning Curve CD by Surge Productions

distributed by Weird Science

Some of the files on the compilation are copyright and you should not assume that in buying this set you have ownership of it's contents. Rather you have permission to use the contents as you see fit. Some of the files on this set have been declared Public Domain or Shareware by the original authors, please comply with their requests. Weird Science have used their best efforts to ensure that all the aformentioned files on this CD Rom comply with the authors intentions and supply the programs designated as Public Domain or Shareware free of charge. No part of the purchase price of this CD Rom set has been made for any of these programs.

Included on this CD are the entire Total Concepts multimedia books, (Copyright © Total Concepts). Please note that although you can use them for your own use, they are not for redistribution on either floppy disk or CD media. The same applies to the History of the World Cup program (Copyright © Gerard Fitzpatrick) & the artwork for the books (Copyright © Papillon Graphics).

Surge Productions Compilation, Copyright © 1996, All Rights Reserved.

1.4 getting_started

Just a few notes to get you started.

All the files required to run the various programs are on this CD. To ensure that the programs can find all the neccessary files please run the ASSIGNCD icon before loading any programs.

HINTS AND TIPS

Helpful hints for when things don't quite happen the way they should....

I have just booted this CD into my Workbench and the colours don't

Information 4/35

look right!!!, Well please read on to solve this easy problem!!!

This CD has been Setup with MagicWB icons and an 8 colour palette so if the colours look a bit strange on your system, and you already have an 8 colour workbench, Click on the ASSIGNCD icon first, now clicking on

the FixColours icon will correct these to the right palette.

For beginners who may need some help!!

On the other hand, if you are still using 4 colour Workbench and want to correct the colours you will need to change your Workbench to 8 colours first.

STEP 1, Open up your Workbench Prefs drawer,

STEP 2, Select ScreenMode,

STEP 3, Change to 8 colours and either use or save prefs to your hd,etc.

STEP 4, Click on the ASSIGNCD icon so that it can find it's palette

STEP 5, Now click on Fixcolours icon!!

This CD should work on all Dos 2.04 to Dos 3.1 machines, bearing in mind that you probably wont get everything running on a particular machine. However most programs seem to be quite happy on most systems.

Please Read the documentation to any program that is troublesome.

A couple of Programs (plotters,etc) need RexxMast to Run, Just Open the System Drawer on the CD, now click on the RexxMast icon to install into memory. Now select the plotter,etc again

Please note that although this CD will boot and load on a CD32, unless you have a mouse and keyboard the amount of software you will be able to access will be severely limited. Users with SX32 or SX1 machines should have no problems.

Mode Promotion & DBL Pal or Productivity

You will probably find that most programs will run on a high end Amiga such as a 4000 without problems. However there are a few points to watch. If you use a multisync monitor and mode promotion, many programs will benefit from the flicker free hi-res graphics suchs as plotters or Cad programs. However you will probably find you will have to switch off mode promotion for a few of the old programs to enable them to run. Some of the patches used on this disk also don't like mode promotion and DBL Pal or Productivity screens. In general the simpler your display setup, the more programs will work.

Tips on how to reclaim Memory

Information 5 / 35

1. Close Windows

Small amounts of RAM can be gained by closing windows on the Workbench

2. Disable Drives

Hold down both mouse buttons and reset the Amiga to access the Early bootup options, Any or all drives can be disabled. Each disabled drive will free up more memory

3. Coldstart

Continually resetting any computer without switching off first will eventually lead to programs failing as the memory is not completely cleared. If problems occur then cold start the machine by switching it off for 20 seconds.

4. FastRam

You could always put a Ram expansion on your Christmas shopping list!! This would solve most of the problems with Memory!!!. Look at the poor PC USER'S who have to buy extra ram just to run Windows 95???

5. Flush

We have included a small Flush program in the system Drawer which will also help to cleanup memory by flushing out Libs,Fonts,etc which are no longer needed by the programs, We found this very useful with Machines that only have 2 meg of chip only.

We would also like to point out that there are a couple of programs that will not run with only 2 meg. We apologize for this inconvenience but it seems that more and more people are upgrading their Amiga's with FastRam. And thought that it would be a shame to leave these programs off this CD! Surge Productions and Weird Science have tried to make this Compact Disc as compatible with as many types of Amigas as possible. However compromises have had to be made. Not all programs will work on all platforms and it may be necessary to reboot the machine between each program, especially on low memory machines..

You will probably find the majority of programs will work on your system, however AGA only programs will only work on Amiga 1200, 4000 or CD32 systems. Also you may find if you have an accelerated AGA machine or an Amiga 4000 you may find some older programs may not work, in particular old Amos programs often have screen corruption when run on such machines. Remember many Amos programs can be exited by pressing Control - C.

Have Fun!!

Information 6 / 35

1.5 cd_index

MAIN DIRECTORIES of CD

AIRCRAFT JUNIOR EDUCATION

ART LANGUAGES

COMPUTERS LITERATURE

DESKTOP UTILS MATHEMATICS

ELECTRONICS MUSIC

ENGINEERING MYTHOLOGY

GEOGRAPHY PHILOSOPHY

HEALTH RELIGION

HISTORY SCIENCE

HOBBIES

1.6 aircraft

* AIRCRAFT Drawer: contains the following: *

Air show

Gulf war

Messerschmitt

MigCrash animation

Pilot animation

RAF-Fastjets

Spitfires

1.7 art

* PAINT PROGRAMS DRAWER contains the following: *

BellesPaint

Buddy-paint

Doodlepaint

Dpaint_Guide

FreePaint

Gators_DPaint_Tutor

ShapeDraw

U_PAINT_AGA

* 3D DRAWER contains the following: *

3Dots

3D SlideShow

Information 7 / 35

Autostereogram

Land Build3.2

Model 4D

Rot

Scenery

Sird Creator

* FRACTAL DRAWER contains the following: *

Clouds

Clouds 1.01

fractal world

Icefrac

Lyapunovia

Mandala

MandelBlitz

mandelmania

Shm

Smart Fractions

Spots

TurboMandel

* CLASSICIAL DRAWER contains the following: *

Classical Art Collages

1.8 computers

* COMPUTERS DRAWER contains the following: *

A4000 Explained

Ados Guide V1.5

Amiga Faq

CD Roms Explained

Complete Dos Manual

Guru3.0

Helpful Guides D

How computers Work

Inside the Amiga

Learn AmigaGuide

Monitors Explained

Noahs.Arc

System Guide

WB2 Tutorial

Information 8 / 35

WB3 Guide

* HELPFUL GUIDES DRAWER contains the following: *

Amiga_Network

CommsGuide

HTML_2.0_Guide

HTML_3.0_Guide

Ide2Ami5_Guide

Installer_Guide

Libs_Explained

Operating_System_Guides

RexxArpLib_guide

1.9 desktop_utils

* DESKTOP DRAWER contains the following: *

Address Keeper

Birthdate

EasyCalc 2.0

Huge

Ordering

Text Engine V5.01

* EXTRA DRAWER contains the following: *

Address Manager 2.0

Calendar Factory

CRSnap

Db2.8

Dialing Codes

Labels

Mail Time

Money Program

Phoneit

Print manager 2.0

School Organiser

Showfont

Small Palette

Text Weasel

Tiny Player

Typewriter

Information 9 / 35

1.10 electronics

* ELECTRONICS Drawer contains the following: *

All About Hi-Fi Logic Shop

Analog Emulator Mcad

Basic Electrics Misc Texts

Currents SlideShow Oscillograph

DBB ProBoard

Diagnosis ScopePrint

Electrics Soldering Clipart

Electron Speaker sim

Firdesigner Spectrogram

LogicSim TTL

1.11 engineering

* ENGINEERING DRAWER contains the following: *

Airfoil

Autograf

Beam Solver

GearCalc

Gears

Motor Kurve

* ENGINE ANIMATIONS DRAWER contains the following: *

Four Stroke Combustion

Four Stroke Engine

Gas Turbo Engine

Jet Engine

Steam Engine

Stirling Engine

Two Stroke Engine

Two Stroke Petrol Engine

Wankel Engine

1.12 geography

* GEOGRAPHY DRAWER contains the following: *

Amiga World The Weather!

CIA The Weather_Guide

Information 10 / 35

Discovering_America Time Currency

DrawMap Travel Guide

G.B Almanac USA States

Geotime World databank

Global Facts Worldtime

Plotmap World Almanac

States of Europe Sidereal

Sun clock

1.13 health

* HEALTH DRAWER contains the following: *

Alcoholism

Biorhythm Progs D

CP101A

Ct

Ddli

First Aid

Health Guide

Heart 3D

Herbs D

How the Mind Works

Killing our Own

Lucid Dreams

Misc

Pathological Psychology

* BIORHYTHMS DRAWER contains the following: *

Biorhythm

Biorhythms 2

Biorhythms 3.0

Biorhythms 4.1

Bio

Biocalc

BioII

Biorhythms

* HERBS DRAWER contains the following: *

Herbalist

Herbbook

Laona Herbs

Information 11/35

1.14 history

* HISTORY DRAWER contains the following: *

American History Hubbard

Ancient History D Illuminati Events

Chronicles of Cid Kings & Queens

ConQuest of Mexico Revolution in france

Coromandel This Day in History

Desert Storm Titanic II

English History Un

Enigmas Utopia

Franklin World History Timetable

Historical Events World Wars D

* ANCIENT HISTORY DRAWER contains the following: *

Code of hammurab

Herodotus

Peloponnesian War

Rome

Sun tzu Art of War

Tacitus

Treasures Tutankhamun I

Treasures Tutankhamun II

* WAR HISTORY DRAWER contains the following: *

About World War.II

Battle of Britain

D-Day Landings Demo

Road to Worldwar

World war I

World war II

1.15 hobbies

Directory The_Learning_Curve:Hobbies

* THE ROOT DRAWER contains: * (D denotes drawer)

American_Football

Astrology D

Babybook

Cookery D

Fresh_Water_Fishing

Information 12/35

Gardening D Genealogy D Handicraft D History_of_WorldCup How_to_Tie_Dye Learn Photography D Misc D Pets D Print_A_card TV_Shows D Xmas Labels * ASTROLOGY DRAWER contains the following: * Astrology demo Astro 22 I-Ching M.O.R.C. Ming-Shu Mysteries of Runes Rune Master The Human Aura * COOKERY DRAWER contains the following: * Bar Tender Bon Appetit Calorie Base Calorie Count Diary Diet Aid Donna's Recipes Food Convert Grandma's Grocery Guide to Baking Recipe boxsw v2.2 Recipes Wine Taster * GARDENING DRAWER contains the following: * Florida Vegetables GreenHouse Gardening LandScape Gardener Vegetables

Information 13 / 35

* GENEALOGY DRAWER contains the following: * Genealogist GenTree Scion409 * HANDICRAFT DRAWER contains the following: * Handicrafts Knit Stitchery * PHOTOGRAPHY DRAWER contains the following: * History of Photography Photo-Book (massive interative tutorial!) Photocd Photography faq Photography the Darkroom * THIS DRAWER contains Misc Programs * AliensAhead Aliens Multimedia Personality Analyser Anymonth * PET DRAWER contains the following: * Bird watching Cats Dogs Your First Pony * TV DRAWER contains the following: * Cult Tv Dr Who Volume.One Dr Who Volume.Two Epi Guide Movie Guide StarTrek Guides X-Files

1.16 junior_education

EDUCATIONAL GAMES DRAWER CONTAINS THE FOLLOWING SUB DRAWERS

Chess

Highway_Code_Quiz

JigSaws

Information 14/35

Kids_Games.No8 Kids_Only Lateral_Quizs Memory_Games Misc_Games Quiz_Games * CHESS DRAWER contains the Following: * Chesmayne Chess_Demos UChess289 VChess VchessOpenings V1.0 * JIGSAWS DRAWER contains the following: * Iff2pcs Picture_puzzle Puzle Puzzle_pictures Slider_II * MEMORY GAMES DRAWER contains the following: * **AMemory** Match_with_Humpty Simons_Colours Style ThinkAMania Treasure_Search * MISC GAMES contains the following: * (note these games are not strictly educational, but are provided for a relaxing break!) Amigoids Deluxe_galaga_2.6 Deluxe_pacman_aga Deluxe_pacman_ecs Donkey_Kong Dragontiles Elevators Kid_Dots Mastermind Megabal13 Missilecommand

Information 15/35

Tetrispro Tetriz Type_or_Die Vic_Blitz * QUIZ GAMES contains the following: * Capitals_Quiz Challenger_quiz Cryptoking Dinowarp Hollywood_trivia $Kids_Word_Puzzle$ Lexess Numberfumbler PopQuiz Quiz Shapes Soccer_quiz Spelltris The_Gallows The_Word_Game Trek-trivia Wheel_of_fortune Word-search WordHai Word_Play Word_seeker Word_Square *********** * FAIRY TALES DRAWER contains the following: * Hans Christian Andersen Grimms Fairy Tales Grimms Fairy Tales II * JUNIOR MATHS DRAWER contains the following: * LCD Calc MathsAdv Amiflash Maths Match Animal Land Numbers Maths Mountain Blackboard Maths Night Math Attack

Popeye
Pub_darts

Information 16 / 35

Cal Maths Picture Maths Care Bears Sums Pumping Dude Counting Reflex Tests Cube Simple Maths Division Times Table Imps Maths * JUNIOR PAINTING DRAWER contains the following: * Amikiss Artistix Artistix2 Colour it Colour the Alphabet Kids Paint Paint it Pictures Spirodraw Tesselator * JUNIOR SPELLING DRAWER contains the following: * **ABCs** Aero_Speller **ESpell** FireWork_Alphabet Learn_the_Alphabet Pictures_Letters Spell_Master Word_Factory * STORYS, NURSERY RHYME DRAWER contains the following: * Childrens Favourites 1 Childrens Favourites 2 Mr Greedy Nursery Rhymes Old Mac.Donald Read & Learn Tom's StoryBook

Information 17/35

1.17 languages

* LANGUAGE DRAWER contains the following: *

AlphaSpell

FLM2.16

French Verb Tester

German

Japanese Hiragana

Japanese Vocabulary

Japanese WordADay

Latinum

Learn Japanese

MTrainer 1.3

Multi Language tutor

SpellCheck

Verbes

WreadFiles

* Spelling Drawer contains the following: *

AZspell

Beginners Typing Tutor

Key Quick.II

Typing Demon

Word Power

Word Utils

* Revision Drawer contains the following: *

Power Teacher

Questionatort

Revision Master

StAid2

TestMaker

* This Drawer contains the Sign Language Programs

Communicate

DeafLab

1.18 literature

Complete Novels List

Index's of Authors Index's of Authors

Novels1 Drawer A to C Poetry1 Drawer A to C

Information 18/35

Novels2 Drawer D to I Poetry2 Drawer D to I

Novels3 Drawer J to S Poetry3 Drawer J to S

Novels4 Drawer O to W

Index of Drama Authors Drawer

Aeschylus

Aristophanes

Behn

Euripides

Goethe

Goldsmith

Ibsen

Shakespeare

Sophocles

1.19 mathematics

* MATHEMATICS DRAWER contains the following: *

3DGraph GCSE Maths

Adam GCSE Maths_Exam

Agraph HP11

Bitmania Maths Makers

Cal Deluxe 2 Maths Questions.Text

DQua Muicalc

EqnSolver Pyth

Falconmath Rubik

Roses

* PLOTTERS DRAWER contains the following: *

3D plot MathPlot

Aregress MathScript

Comgraph Minterm

Complex Plot Multicalc

DataPlot Multiplot

Formula Plot

Func 2D Plot 5.1

Funky Plotter

Graph2DV3.10 PolyFit

Lisa SurfacePlot

Information 19/35

1.20 music

* MUSIC DRAWER contains the following: * (D denotes drawer)

Aural Illusion

EarTrainerV2

Guitar Programs D

Music Tutorials D

New Music Piano

Nozsoundmach

OctaMed V4

pHKaraoke

Sonic DrumKit

Soundbox

Soundeffects

SoundStudio

* CLASSICAL MUSIC DRAWER contains the following: *

About_Classical_Music

Classical_Modules D

Desktop_Music_Workshop D

Famous Composers

Piano Classics

Sonix_Classics

* DESKTOP MUSIC WORKSHOP DRAWER contains the following: *

Amigadeus

AmigadeusII

Brandenburg

Classical_Vol.One

Classical_Vol.Two

Digital Debussy

Four_Horn_Concerto

Harpsichord_Recital

Largo

Mozarts_Flute_Concerto

Nutcracker_Suite

Pictures_at_Exhibition

Royal_FireWork_Music

The_Four_Seasons

Toccata_Fugue.D.Minor

Tribute_to_Rob by Hugh Gammon

Information 20 / 35

* CLASSICAL MODULES DRAWER contains the following: *

Capriccos

Classical_Modules

Keyboard_Modules

* MISC MUSIC DRAWER contains the following: *

BeatleMania

Desktop_Music_Workshop D

Movie_Tunes

* MISC DESKTOP MUSIC WORKSHOP DRAWER contains the following: *

Metro-link

Rhapsody_in_Blue

Songs_from_the_Guide

* TRIBUTE TO ROB DRAWER contains the following: *

Tribute to Rob by Kevan Craft

Spirit of the Dance midifile.

1.21 mythology

* MYTHOLOGY DRAWER contains the following: *

Myths_&_Legends D

Tome_of_Myths

Myth&Legends Drawer

Aesop

Bierce

boysen

Bulfinch

Burton

Cormac

Firdausi

Indian_legends

Shirazi

Uncrowned_King

1.22 philosophy

* ANCIENT DRAWER contains the following Authors: *

Antonius

Aristotle

Carus

Information 21/35

Confucius

Epictetus

Galen

Hippocrates

Plato

Plotinus

Socrates

* MODERN DRAWER contains the following Authors: *

Abbott Marx

Bacon Mill

Bastiat Montaigne

Berkeley New_age

Descartes Nietzsche

D_White Paine

Emerson Pascal

Gassett Proudhon

Green Rousseau

Hobbes Schofield

Hume Smith

James Tantra

Kant Thoreau

Leibniz Various

Locke Voltaire

Machiavelli

1.23 religion

* RELIGION DRAWER contains the following: *

Apochrypha King James Bible

ASCII Hymns Knowledge

Augustine Koran

Bahi Misc

Buddha Mormon

Egyptian Pauls Journey

Essays on Origins Scripture Memory

Gnostic Versewise

Hindu Wordwise

Impact Xmas Carols

Information 22/35

1.24 science

* ASTRONOMY DRAWER contains the following: *

Amigazer Moontool

Animations D Night Sky

Astronauts Orbit

Cassini V3.2 Our Solar System

CM Solar System D

Deepsky Space History

Dynamic Skies Space Travel

Ephemer Star Chart

Gravity TC! Solar System I

Gravity Well TC! Solar System II

Gravsim TC! Stars & Galaxies

Luna Total Astronomy

Misc docs Virtual Worlds 2.0

* BIOLOGY DRAWER contains the following: *

Ancestors

B-Base

BodyParts Vol 1

Butterfly Life Cycle

Epi-sim

Evo

Evolution

Foray

* DINOSAURS DRAWER contains: *

Beginning of Earth

Dinosaur Animations D

Dinosaur Slides

Dinosaur Slides II

TC! Dinosaurs II

TC! Dinosaurs III

* CHEMISTRY DRAWER contains the following: *

Chembalance

Chemesthetics

Chemistry Con Set.4.0

Chemnimate

Cpk

Discovery of the atom

Information 23 / 35

Easy Elements Elements III Fsim Molec3D Molewt Periodic Tables Units * ECOLOGY DRAWER contains the following: * TC! Ecology **Environmental Facts** * GEOLOGY DRAWER contains the following: * Earth Studies TC! Geology Ages of Earth.txt * PHYSICS DRAWER contains the following: * Brownian Cold Fusion ComplexPlot Crystal Lattices Gamma Counter Nicola Tesla Physics Guide **Physics Papers** Projectile Motion Properties of Light Science Secrets Sci Maths WaveMaker * BOOKS DRAWER contains the following: * Alfred Wallace Animal Facts! Charles Darwin D What is Evolution? * CHARLES DARWIN DRAWER contains the following: * The Voyage of the Beagle The Origin of Species The Ascent of Man

Information 24/35

1.25 novels1

* INDEX OF AUTHORS ONE *

ALCOTT BUTLER

ALGER CABELL

AUSTEN CARROLL

BARR CATHER

BARRIE CERVANTES

BAUM CHESTERTON

BRONTE CHOPIN

BULWER LYTTON COLLINS

BUNYAN CONRAD

BURNETT CRANE

BURROUGHS

1.26 novels2

* INDEX OF AUTHORS TWO *

DANA FRANCE

DEFOE GILMAN

DICKENS GRAHAME

DOSTOYEVSKY HARDY

DOYLE Arthur Conan HAWTHORNE

DOUGLASS HOPE

DREISER HOWELLS

DUMAS HUGO

ELIOT HYNE

FIELDING IRVING

1.27 novels3

* INDEX OF AUTHORS THREE *

JAMES MONTGOMERY

KINGLAKE MORLEY

KIPLING MORRIS

LAWRENCE D.H. MUNRO

LEROUX NORRIS

LONDON POE

MANSFIELD ROWSON

MAUGHAM SCOTT

McDONALD SEWELL

MELVILLE

Information 25/35

1.28 novels4

* INDEX OF AUTHORS FOUR *

ORCZY TROLLOPE

SHELLEY TWAIN

STEVENSON VERNE

STOKER WALLACE

STOWE WEBSTER

STRATTON-PORTER WELLS

SWIFT WHARTON

TARKINGTON WILDE

TAYLOR WOOLF

TOLSTOY

1.29 poetry1

* INDEX OF AUTHORS ONE *

Arnold Chaucer

Blake Clare

Bronte Coleridge

Brooke Cowper

Browning Crane

Browning_E Dickens

Burns Donne

Byron Dryden

Campbell Eliot

Carroll

1.30 poetry2

* INDEX OF AUTHORS TWO *

Gordon Johnson

Gower Jonson

Gray Keats

Gummere Kilmer

Hardy Lear

Herbert Longfellow

Herrick Marlowe

Homer Marvell

Hopkins Milton

Hunt

Information 26 / 35

1.31 poetry3

* INDEX OF AUTHORS THREE * Misc Stevenson Ovid Tennyson Poe Vaughan Pope Virgil Rossetti Whitman Scott Wilde Shakespeare Wordsworth Shelley Wyatt Southey Yeats Spenser 1.32 novellist **NOVELS LIST** ALCOTT { Flower Fables } { Little Women } **ALGER** { The Cash Boy } { Paul Prescotts Charge } { Cast upon the Breakers } **AUSTEN** { Sense and Sensibility } { Pride and Prejudice } { Mansfield Park } { Emma } { Northanger Abbey } { Persuasion } **BARRIE** { Peter Pan } **BAUM**

Information 27 / 35

{ Marvellous Land of Oz }
{ Wonderful Wizard of Oz }
{ The Master Key }
{ the magic of Oz }
BRONTE
{ Jane Eyre }
{ Wuthering Heights }
BULWER LYTTON
{ Last Days of Pompeii }
Last Days of Fompen }
BUNYAN
{ Pilgrims Progress }
BURNETT
{ A Little Princess }
{ Sara crewe }
{ Secret Garden }
PURPOUGUS
BURROUGHS
(Tomzon of the Ames)
{ Tarzan of the Apes }
{ The Return of Tarzan }
{ The Return of Tarzan } { The Beasts of Tarzan }
{ The Return of Tarzan } { The Beasts of Tarzan } { The Son of Tarzan }
{ The Return of Tarzan } { The Beasts of Tarzan } { The Son of Tarzan } { Tarzan and Jewels of Oza }
{ The Return of Tarzan } { The Beasts of Tarzan } { The Son of Tarzan } { Tarzan and Jewels of Oza } { Jungle Tales of Tarzan }
{ The Return of Tarzan } { The Beasts of Tarzan } { The Son of Tarzan } { Tarzan and Jewels of Oza } { Jungle Tales of Tarzan } { At the earths Core }
{ The Return of Tarzan } { The Beasts of Tarzan } { The Son of Tarzan } { Tarzan and Jewels of Oza } { Jungle Tales of Tarzan } { At the earths Core } { Princess of Mars }
{ The Return of Tarzan } { The Beasts of Tarzan } { The Son of Tarzan } { Tarzan and Jewels of Oza } { Jungle Tales of Tarzan } { At the earths Core }
{ The Return of Tarzan } { The Beasts of Tarzan } { The Son of Tarzan } { Tarzan and Jewels of Oza } { Jungle Tales of Tarzan } { At the earths Core } { Princess of Mars }
{ The Return of Tarzan } { The Beasts of Tarzan } { The Son of Tarzan } { Tarzan and Jewels of Oza } { Jungle Tales of Tarzan } { At the earths Core } { Princess of Mars } { The Gods of Mars }
{ The Return of Tarzan } { The Beasts of Tarzan } { The Son of Tarzan } { Tarzan and Jewels of Oza } { Jungle Tales of Tarzan } { At the earths Core } { Princess of Mars } { The Gods of Mars } { The Lost Continent } { The Warlords of Mars }
{ The Return of Tarzan } { The Beasts of Tarzan } { The Son of Tarzan } { Tarzan and Jewels of Oza } { Jungle Tales of Tarzan } { At the earths Core } { Princess of Mars } { The Gods of Mars } { The Lost Continent } { The Warlords of Mars } { Thuvia }
{ The Return of Tarzan } { The Beasts of Tarzan } { The Son of Tarzan } { Tarzan and Jewels of Oza } { Jungle Tales of Tarzan } { At the earths Core } { Princess of Mars } { The Gods of Mars } { The Lost Continent } { The Warlords of Mars } { Thuvia } BUTLER
{ The Return of Tarzan } { The Beasts of Tarzan } { The Son of Tarzan } { Tarzan and Jewels of Oza } { Jungle Tales of Tarzan } { At the earths Core } { Princess of Mars } { The Gods of Mars } { The Lost Continent } { The Warlords of Mars } { Thuvia }
{ The Return of Tarzan } { The Beasts of Tarzan } { The Son of Tarzan } { Tarzan and Jewels of Oza } { Jungle Tales of Tarzan } { At the earths Core } { Princess of Mars } { The Gods of Mars } { The Lost Continent } { The Warlords of Mars } { Thuvia } BUTLER { Way of all Flesh }

Information 28 / 35

CARROLL
{ Alice in Wonderland }
{ Through the Looking Glass }
CATHER
{ Alexanders Bridge }
{ My Antonia }
{ O Pioneers }
{ Song of the Lark }
CERVANTES
{ Don Quixote }
CHESTERTON
{ Innocence of FatherBrown }
{ Orthodoxy }
{ Wisdom of FatherBrown }
CHOPIN
{ Short Stories }
{ The Awakening }
COLLINS
{ The Haunted Hotel }
{ The Moonstone }
CONRAD
{ Heart of Darkness }
{ Lord Jim }
{ The Secret Sharer }
CRANE
{ Blue Hotel }
{ Red Badge }
DANA
{ Two years before the Mast }

Information 29 / 35

DEFOE
{ Journal of the Plague }
{ Moll Flanders }
{ Robinson Crusoe }
DICKENS
{ Christmas Carol }
{ Cricket on the Hearth }
{ Great Expectations }
{ Hard Times }
{ Oliver Twist }
{ Tale of Two Cities }
{ The Chimes }
DOSTOYEVSKY
{ The Brothers Karamazov }
DOYLE Arthur Conan
{ Captain of the Polestar }
{ Sherlock Holmes }
{ The Lost World }
{ The Poison Belt }
DOUGLASS
{ Life of F Douglass }
{ Escape from slavery }
DREISER
{ Sister Carrie }
DUMAS
{ Man in the Iron Mask }
ELIOT
ELIOT
{ Middlemarch }
{ Silas Marner }
FIELDING
{ Tom Jones }
[10111 301105]

Information 30 / 35

FRANCE
{ Penquin Island }
GILMAN
{ Herland }
GRAHAME
{ The Golden Age }
{ The Wind in the Willows }
HARDY
{ A Pair of Blue Eyes }
{ Far from Madding Crowd }
{ Jude the Obscure }
{ Mayor of Casterbridge }
{ Return of the Native }
{ Tess of the Durbervilles }
HAWTHORNE
{ House of the Seven Gables }
{ The Scarlet Letter }
{ Twice Told Tales }
HOPE
{ The Prisoner of Zenda }
HOWELLS
{ Silas Lapham }
HUGO
{ Les Miserables }
HYNE
{ The Lost Continent }
JAMES
{ Confidence }
{ Daisy Miller }

Information 31 / 35

{ International Episode }
{ Roderick Hudson }
{ The American }
{ The Europeans }
{ The Turn of the Screw }
{ Washington Square }
WINGOLAVE
KINGSLAKE
{ Eothen }
KIPLING
{ Jungle Book }
{ Kim }
LAWRENCE D.H.
{ Sons and Lovers }
LEROUX
{ Phantom of the opera }
LONDON
{ Call of the Wild }
{ John Barleycorn }
{ People of the Abyss }
{ Son of the Wolf }
{ The Ironheel }
{ The Sea Wolf }
{ To Build a Fire }
{ White Fang }
MANSFIELD
{ Short Stories }
MAUGHAM
{ Of Human Bondage }
{ The Moon and Sixpence }
McDONALD
{ Back of the Northwind }

Information 32 / 35

MELVILLE
{ Beneto Cereno }
{ Billy Budd }
{ Moby dick }
{ Typee }
MONTGOMERY
{ Anne of Avonlea }
{ Anne of Greengables }
{ Anne of the Island }
MODLEV
MORLEY { Haunted Bookshop }
{ Parnassus on Wheels }
MORRIS
{ A dream of John Ball }
{ Child Christopher }
{ News From Nowhere }
{ Well at the Worlds End }
MUNRO
{ Beasts and Superbeasts }
{ Reginald }
{ Reginald in Russia }
{ The Chronicles of Clovis }
NORRIS
{ Mcteague }
ODCZV
ORCZY (The Secretar Dimportal)
{ The Scarlet Pimpernel }
POE
{ Arthur Gordon Pym }
{ Criticism }
{ Poe Stories }

Information 33 / 35

ROWSON
{ Charlotte Temple }
SCOTT
{ Chronicles of Canongate }
{ Ivanhoe }
{ Keepsake Stories }
{ The Highland Widow }
{ The Surgeons Daughter }
{ The Two Drovers }
{ Waverley intro }
SEWELL
{ Black Beauty }
SHELLEY
{ Frankenstein }
{ Maria }
STEVENSON
{ Dr Jekyll and Mr Hyde }
{ Fables }
{ Family }
{ Father Damien }
{ Kidnapped }
{ Treasure Island }
STOKER
{ Dracula }
STOWE
{ Uncle Toms Cabin }
CTD ATTON DODTED
STRATTON_PORTER
{ At the foot of the Rainbow }
{ Freckles }
{ Girl of the Limber Lost }
{ Laddie }
{ The Song of the Cardinal }

Information 34 / 35

SWIFT
{ Gullivers Travels }
{ Modest Proposal }
TARKINGTON
{ The Flirt }
TAYLOR
{ Stort Stories }
TOLSTOY
{ Anna Karenina }
{ Short Stories }
{ Three Questions }
{ War and Peace }
TROLLOPE
{ Eustace diamonds }
{ Phileas finn }
TWAIN
{ A Tramp Abroad }
{ Connecticut Yankee }
{ Essays }
{ Huckleberry Finn }
{ Life on the Mississipi }
{ Prince and the Pauper }
{ Puddnhead Wilson }
{ Short Stories }
{ Sketches Stories }
{ Speeches }
{ Tom Sawyer }
{ Tom Sawyer Abroad }
{ Tom Sawyer Detective }
WEDNE
VERNE
{ 2 Leagues }
{ Around the World }

Information 35 / 35

{ Earth to the Moon }
{ Journey to Centre }
{ Round the Moon }
WALLACE
{ Ben Hur }
WEBSTER
{ Daddy Long Legs }
WELLS
{ Dr Moreau }
{ The Grisly Folk }
{ The Invisible Man }
{ The Time Machine }
{ War of the Worlds }
WHARTON
{ Early Short Fiction }
{ House of Mirth }
{ Summer }
{ The Reef }
WILDE
WILDE
{ Dorian Gray }
{ The Selfish Giant }
WOOLF
{ The Voyage Out }